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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

December 13, 2017

Dr. John B. Boone.

Dean of Institutional Effectiveness, Accreditation
& Research, SACSCOC IALO

Wake Technical Community College

Southern Wake Campus

9101 Fayetteville Road

Raleigh, NC 27603-5696

Dear Dr. Boone:

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your letter of November 15, 2017, in which you inform
the Commissicn of the addition of "Southern Wake Campus” to the street address of Wake
Technical Community College’s main campus. We understand that this is a designation for
the main campus and does not signify this being an off-campus instructional site. We have
made this change in our database.

Thank you for notifying the Commission of this change.

T Al

Belle 5. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President
BSW:rb

Ccc: Dr. Stephen C. Scott
Dr. Larry L. Earvin
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